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Sarah Iles

Subject: FW: Greenway, Fencing and Landscaping Progress - 15th Feb Progess Update
Attachments: 20160209144637549.pdf

 
 

From:  

Sent: 11 February 2016 17:51 
To: Sarah Iles 

Cc:  
Subject: Greenway, Fencing and Landscaping Progress - 15th Feb Progess Update 

 

Sarah 

 

As discussed, and as stated as a requirement in your letter dated 15
th

 December 2015, please find attached an 

update on our progress for landscaping and fencing. 

 

The attached drawings have been highlighted showing work done since the start of the New Year.  The information 

below provides some accompanying information. 

 

Greenways – Condition 8 

No progress.  

 

The section of Greenway adjacent to Crowhurst Road Underpass to the site compound was due to be started in this 

period, however, all resources to be used for this section of work were deployed on the Crowhurst Road ‘shuttle 

run’ work, during the 3 week road closure.  The wet period in early January 2016 also prevented work from starting 

on this section of Greenway.  It is our intention to start this work in February, weather depending, and the planned 

opening date of this section of Greenway is likely to go into early March.  Programme/plans for the remaining areas 

Greenways remain as detailed in your letter to us dated 15
th

 December 2015. 

 

Planting/Landscaping – updated to COB 13
th

 Jan 2016 – Condition 15 

 

Information sent separately from Ryno Harmse 

 

Fencing - Condition 13 

The attached drawings show progress up to between 15/01/16 to 11/02/16 

 

Programme/plans for the completion of the fencing remains as detailed in your letter to us dated 15
th

 December 

2015. 

 

I trust that this suitably provides an update for you.  Please let me know if you require any further information on 

this. 

 

Regards 

 

Paul 

 

 

 

Registered Address: HOCHTIEF (UK) Construction Ltd. Whitehill House, Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, 
Wiltshire, SN5 6PE Place of registration: England. Company registration number: 2489026  



2

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee 
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this 
e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 
If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.  


